



# Stanley Consultants INC.

A Stanley Group Company  
Engineering, Environmental and Construction Services - Worldwide

April 21, 2008

Planning and Development Department  
City of Las Vegas  
731 S Fourth Street  
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Dear Sirs:

Subject: Vacation Application

On behalf of our client, Clark County, we hereby submit this request to vacate the public street known as Rose Street. Portions of this street have been vacated in the past. The remaining portion is located south of Goldring Avenue and services the University Medical Center.

It is the County's intention to vacate the public dedication while maintaining a private drive as access to the existing buildings and parking areas. This area may be included in future development plans for the Medical Center.

Please let me know should you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Sincerely,

Stanley Consultants, Inc.

Susan Johnston, AICP  
Principal Planner

sj

**VAC-27906**  
**06/12/08 PC**